



STACEY KERR

CONTACT

(786) 382-3647
stacey.kerr@cmich.edu

284 Dow Science Complex
Central Michigan University
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

www.stacey-kerr.com

PROFILE

Experienced educator in the fields of human geography, global and cultural studies, & social studies/teacher education.

Driven by a passion to simplify complex concepts, making them accessible, relevant & practical.

Graduate-level interdisciplinary training in social science and humanities research & instruction.

Creative in the use of available and emerging technologies to educate & innovate.

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENT

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY & ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
MT. PLEASANT, MI
JULY 2016 - PRESENT

OTHER EMPLOYMENT

GRADUATE ASSISTANT
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAL THEORY & PRACTICE
UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
ATHENS, GA
2012 - 2016

EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST INTERN
DIVISION OF EDUCATION CONTENT
ESRI
REDLANDS, CA
2012

GRADUATE ASSISTANT
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI
CORAL GABLES, FL
2010 - 2012

EDUCATION

PHD, SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION
UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAL THEORY & PRACTICE
DISSERTATION: LIMITLESS CLASSROOM- INVESTIGATIONS & INTERVENTIONS IN SPACES OF GEOGRAPHY EDUCATION
CHAIR: H. JAMES GARRETT
GRADUATION: MAY 2016

MA, GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES
GRADUATE CERTIFICATE, GEOSPATIAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS (GIS)
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES
THESIS: PUBLIC EDUCATION IN AN ERA OF PRIVATIZATION - A SPATIAL EXAMINATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN CHARTER SCHOOL CLUSTERS & GENTRIFICATION IN WASHINGTON DC AND BROOKLYN NY
CHAIR: PETER O. MULLER
GRADUATION: MAY 2012

BSED, ELEMENTARY EDUCATION, GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES (DOUBLE MAJOR)
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI
HONORS: MAGNA CUM LAUDE, OUTSTANDING SCHOLAR (DEPT. OF GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES), EXCELLENCE IN ASSOCIATE TEACHING (SCHOOL OF EDUCATION), VARSITY ROWING TEAM MEMBER
GRADUATION: MAY 2010

HONORS

COLLEGE NOMINEE, OUTSTANDING TEACHING AWARD
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2018

FACULTY EXCELLENT EXHIBITION, SELECTED PRESENTER
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2018

SALVATORE J. NATOLI DISSERTATION AWARD
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR GEOGRAPHY EDUCATION
AWARD: \$500
2017

TEACHING ENHANCED ACTIVE LEARNING (TEAL) FELLOW
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
AWARD: \$1200
2017

MARION RICE GRADUATE STUDENT AWARD
UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
VARIOUS AWARDS AMOUNTING TO: \$1675
2012 - 2016

SUMMER DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP AWARD
UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
AWARD: \$3500
2015

OUTSTANDING PAPER, GAIL HOBBS PAPER COMPETITION
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GEOGRAPHERS
AWARD: \$100
2014

GRANT ACTIVITY

\$49 375

NORTHERN MICHIGAN RURAL MENTORSHIP PROGRAM FOR GEOGRAPHY & SOCIAL STUDIES K-12 TEACHERS
FUNDING AGENCY: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
PASS THROUGH ENTITY: MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
PROJECT NUMBER: 170290-003
ROLE: PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR
2016-2017

\$515 000

LANGUAGE-RICH INQUIRY-BASED SCIENCE FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS (LISELL)
FUNDING AGENCY: NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
DISCOVERY RESEARCH K-12 PROGRAM
PROJECT NUMBER: 1019236
ROLE: RESEARCH ASSISTANT
2012-2013

PUBLICATIONS

REFEREED JOURNAL ARTICLES

KERR, S.L., & SCHMEICHEL, M.J. (2018) TEACHER TWITTER CHATS: GENDER DIFFERENCES IN PARTICIPANTS' CONTRIBUTIONS, JOURNAL OF RESEARCH ON TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION, 50(3), 241-252, DOI: 10.1080/15391523.2018.1458260

SCHMEICHEL, M.J, KERR S.L, & LINDER, C. (2017). SELFIES AS POSTFEMINIST PEDAGOGY: THE PRODUCTION OF TRADITIONAL FEMININITY IN THE US SOUTH. GENDER & EDUCATION. DOI: 10.1080/09540253.2017.1411890

KERR, S.L. & ADAMS, E.C. (2017). WHAT DO YOU SEE? VISUAL(IZING) SOCIAL STUDIES FOR ALL. OREGON JOURNAL OF THE SOCIAL STUDIES 5(1). 30-41.

KERR, S.L. (2016). INTEGRATING GEOSPATIAL TECHNOLOGIES INTO EXISTING TEACHER EDUCATION COURSEWORK: THEORETICAL AND PRACTICAL NOTES FROM THE FIELD. CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN TECHNOLOGY AND TEACHER EDUCATION, 16(3).

GARRETT, H. J., & KERR, S. L. (2016). THEORIZING THE USE OF AESTHETIC TEXTS IN SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION. THEORY & RESEARCH IN SOCIAL EDUCATION 44(4). 505-531.

KERR, S., SCHMEICHEL, M., & JANIS, S. (2015). USING EVERNOTE AS AN INTERACTIVE NOTEBOOK WITH PRE-SERVICE SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHERS. SOCIAL STUDIES RESEARCH AND PRACTICE 10(1). 94-111.

KERR, S., COLLINS, L., JO, I., MONROE-OSSI, H., RAY, W., WHITCRAFT, A.K., SOLEM, M., & STOLTMAN, J.P. (2014). TEACHER EDUCATION AND GEOGRAPHY: RESEARCH PERSPECTIVES. RESEARCH IN GEOGRAPHIC EDUCATION,15(2). 44-58.

BOOK CHAPTERS

KERR, S.L. (2018). SPACE. IN D. G. KRUTKA, A. M. WHITLOCK, & M. HELMSING. KEYWORDS IN THE SOCIAL STUDIES: CONCEPTS AND CONVERSATIONS. 101-112. NEW YORK, NY: PETER LANG PUBLISHING.

MANUSCRIPTS UNDER REVIEW:

KERR, S. L. (UNDER REVIEW). GLOBAL NOTIONS OF CITIZENSHIP? AN INVESTIGATION OF THE INTERSECTIONS OF GEOGRAPHIC AND CIVIC KNOWLEDGE AMONGST UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS.

KERR, S.L. (UNDER REVIEW). NAVIGATING LACK: K-12 EDUCATORS' PREPARATION AND PRACTICES FOR THE TEACHING OF GEOGRAPHY.

ADAMS, E.C., KERR, S.L., WURZBURG, B (UNDER REVIEW). THE PRODUCTION OF PEDAGOGY WITHIN A SOCIETY OF CONTROL: MAKING THREE MINUTE THEORY'S WHAT ARE SOCIETIES OF CONTROL?

MANUSCRIPTS IN PREPARATION:

SCHMEICHEL, M.J. & KERR, S.L. (IN PREPARATION). TWITTER CHAT AS DIY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHERS.

KERR, S. L.(IN PREPARATION). THE PEDAGOGY OF A DIGITALLY-PROMPTED DÉRIVE: A MOBILITIES-BASED ANALYSIS.

SCHMEICHEL, M., KERR S.L, & LINDER, C. (IN PREPARATION). GAME DAY DRESS IN THE SOUTH: THE PERFORMANCE OF FEMININITY AT FOOTBALL GAMES IN THE SEC.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS:

SOCIAL SCIENCE EDUCATION CONSORTIUM
COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY FACULTY ASSEMBLY
INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF QUALITATIVE INQUIRY
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR GEOGRAPHY EDUCATION
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GEOGRAPHERS
NATIONAL WOMEN'S STUDIES ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATION
-FULL LIST OF PAPERS AND PRESENTATION DATES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST-

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

COURSES TAUGHT:

POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY: FALL 2016
THE GEOGRAPHY OF CONTEMPORARY GLOBAL ISSUES: FALL 2016, FALL 2017, FALL 2018
CULTURES OF THE WORLD: SPRING 2017
HUMAN GEOGRAPHY & GLOBALIZATION: FALL 2017, SPRING 2018, FALL 2018
ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY: SPRING 2018 (ONLINE)

COURSES (RE)DEVELOPED :

GENDER & GEOGRAPHY IN THE MIDST OF GLOBALIZATION - NEW COURSE
THE GEOGRAPHY OF CONTEMPORARY GLOBAL ISSUES - COMPLETE REDEVELOPMENT OF COURSE

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

COURSES TAUGHT & DEVELOPED (INSTRUCTOR OF RECORD):

FRAMING SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION: FALL 2015
OBSERVING SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION: FALL 2015
THE CONTEXT OF COMMUNITY IN SOCIAL STUDIES EDUCATION: SPRING 2015
TEACHING GEOGRAPHY: FALL 2014
STUDENT TEACHING SUPERVISION: SPRING 2013, FALL 2013, SPRING 2014, SPRING 2016

TEACHING ASSISTANT:

SOCIAL STUDIES METHODS: FALL 2012, SPRING 2013, FALL 2013, SPRING 2014, FALL 2014
SOCIAL STUDIES CURRICULUM: FALL 2012, SPRING 2013, FALL 2013, SPRING 2014, FALL 2014
FIELD EXPERIENCE IN SOCIAL STUDIES: FALL 2012, SPRING 2013, FALL 2013, SPRING 2014, FALL 2014

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

COURSE TAUGHT (INSTRUCTOR OF RECORD):

WORLD REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY, FALL 2011

TEACHING ASSISTANT:

WORLD REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY, FALL 2010, SPRING 2011, SPRING 2012
GEOGRAPHY OF POPULATION & DEVELOPMENT, FALL 2010, SPRING 2011, FALL 2011, SPRING 2012
IMMIGRATION & MIGRATION TO THE UNITED STATES, FALL 2010, SPRING 2011, FALL 2011, SPRING 2012

SERVICE

UNIVERSITY

COMMITTEE MEMBER, COLLEGE ACTIVE LEARNING COUNCIL
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2017 - PRESENT

COMMITTEE MEMBER, WOMEN'S & GENDER STUDIES UNIVERSITY COUNCIL
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2017 - PRESENT

FACULTY ADVISOR, LEARN TODAY/TEACH TOMORROW
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION & HUMAN SERVICES, CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2017 - PRESENT

STUDENT ADVISOR, GLOBAL & CULTURAL STUDIES MAJOR
CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2016 - PRESENT

STUDENT ADVISOR, HUMAN GEOGRAPHY, GEOGRAPHY EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY & ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES, CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2016 - PRESENT

SECRETARY, CURRICULUM, PLANNING, & ASSESSMENT COUNCIL
DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY & REGIONAL STUDIES, CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2016 - PRESENT

COMMITTEE MEMBER, COLLEGE ACTIVE LEARNING COUNCIL
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY
2017 - PRESENT

FIELD

CURRENT REVIEWER FOR:
THEORY & RESEARCH IN SOCIAL EDUCATION
SOCIAL STUDIES RESEARCH & PRACTICE
JOURNAL OF TECHNOLOGY & TEACHER EDUCATION
CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN TEACHER EDUCATION
DEMOCRACY & EDUCATION
CRITICAL EDUCATION
COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY FACULTY ASSEMBLY ANNUAL CONFERENCE

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
